
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       April 20, 2018 
 
 
TO:  City Council 
 
FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
SUBJECT: Special Inspections & Testing – Griffon Park Comfort Station 
   
 As construction of this project progresses, certain structural components are subject to Special 
Inspections and Testing.  These components include examination of subgrade, reinforcing steel, cast-in-
place concrete, and wood framed roofing.  These Special Inspections and Testing are required by New 
York State Building Code. 
 
 It is requested that SJB Services, and their subsidiary Empire Geo-Services be retained to provide 
onsite inspections and testing at a not-to-exceed amount of $5,000.00.  Funding is available in Greenway 
Funds previously committed to this project.   
  
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
     Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
 
     Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 
 
 
     John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer 
 
       
Funding Approval: 
   
_____________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: April 25, 2018 
 
 
 
 

Kennedy_______ Scott_______ Tompkins_______ Voccio_______ Touma_______ 
 


